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June 23, 2004

Noelle M. Kinsch, Esquire

LeBoeuf, Lamb, Greene & MacRae L.L.P.
99 Washington Avenue, Suite 2020
Albany, New York 12210-2820

Re: Docket No. 040588-TA

Dear Ms. Kinsch:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of name on CLEC Certificate No.
2978 from Adelphia Business Solutions of Florida, Inc. to TelCove of Florida, Inc., which was filed in
this office on June 21, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I:\Records\acklet-no-app.doc

J Zr/ il ey
4255 -0

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



CCA Cfficial Filing

8/4/2004 4:05 PMX*¥¥k¥dkxxxkk%kq.Qf PM* Kk Kk Kk kK 4k kk Matilda Sanders****x*x1
Matilda Sanders G loe = pF

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2004 4:04 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices }

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 3
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